CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Kim Schonewille Address: Plateelstraat 22

2613 PS Delft The Netherlands

Date of birth: 18th of May 1982

Birthplace: Delft
Marital status: Unmarried
Nationality: Dutch

Telephone: +31-614100398

Email: info@KimSchonewille.com
Website: www.KimSchonewille.com

Education

Diplomas:

2012 - 2014 Master of Fine Arts, Dutch Art Institute

2005 - 2009 Bachelor Audio Visual Design, Willem de Kooning Academy, Rotterdam

2008 Experimental Media Art, University of Arts (Universität der Künsten) Berlin, Erasmus

Study Program

2001 - 2005 Bachelor of Cultural and Social Development (CMV), University of Applied Science,

The Hague

Work experience

2016 - present	Adviser Art and	d Culture Education	with art discip	oline specialism Me	edia. DOK Delft

2015 - present Team leader Media Education at the Art House Cinema, The Hague

2015 - 2016 Teacher Audio Visual Media at The Hague University of Applied Sciences

2014 Culture Coach at Art and Culture Centre CKC, Zoetermeer.

2013 - present Project coordinator and media teacher 'Art Education with Quality' at De VAK, Delft

2013 - 2015 Community Artist, 'Kunst in de Wijken' De VAK, Delft

2010 - 2012 Curator at Art Centre Kadmium, Delft

2009 - present Owner of Film Company 'Steady Film Productions'

2009 - 2014 Teacher at courses Audio Visual and Animation at the Willem de Kooning Academy,

Rotterdam and the HKU University of Arts, Utrecht

2009 - 2013 Curator and programmer of Art and Film Festivals in The Netherlands

2006 - present Teacher and project coordinator of media workshops for youngsters in Europe 2006 - 2014 Organizer Youth Exchanges in Europe based on Art and Culture, funded by the

European Union

Artist in Residencies

2016	Art Center A	Artkomas, (CreArt N	letwork, k	(aunas in l	Lithuania	(residency	/ with	honorarium	١

- 2015 SpacioK Is it my world? Prato in Italy (residency with honorarium)
- 2015 SPAM! Network for Contemporary Arts, Porcari in Italy (a residency with honorarium)
- 2014 Ariella Vidach/AiEP. DiDstudio Fabbrica del Vapore, Milan in Italy (residency with

honorarium)

- 2012 DOK, Delft in The Netherlands (residency with honorarium)
- 2011 Red Gate Gallery, Beijing in China
- 2010 ARTErra, Tondela in Portugal
- 2009 ID11, Delft in The Netherlands (residency with honorarium)

Highlights

 4^{th} of April – 16^{th} of May 2018

Digital platform for video art 'Between You & Me', Tilburg

Exhibition: Video screening of 'The rare moments of synced entities'

Month March 2018

'De Blinde Muur' at Chassé Theater & Cinema, Breda - Artist of the month March

Exhibition: Video screening of 'The rare moments of synced entities', 'Tuning and Delay', 'Piazza'

30th of March 2018

Dutch television, Omroep Max

Broadcast of: 'Madame de Berry'

25th of January 2018

International Film Festival Rotterdam (IFFR) at film program SWITCH, Rotterdam

Exhibition: Video screening of 'Madame de Berry'

30th of June – 10th of August 2016

Ars et Mundus Arts Center, Kaunas in Lithuania

Exhibition: Video screening of 'Display', 'Displaced' and video installation 'Away'

December 2015

Vandaler Forening – Play Hookey /// Winter Solstice 2015 in Oslo, Norway

Exhibition: Video screening of 'Production of Space' and 'Dances Beneath the Oak/Consequential

movement'

September 2015

SPAM! Network for Contemporary Arts, Porcari in Italy

<u>Performance:</u> Performance, dance with integrated video. Collaboration and ongoing research project with choreographer Annika Pannitto and dancer Elisa D'Amico

7 May 2015

CreArt (Network of Cities for Artistic Creation), Municipality of Kristiansand and University of Agder. Kristiansand in Norway

Presentation: 'Rethinking Art Education', about experiences and vision on Art Education.

April 10 – June 21, 2015

Centraal Museum Utrecht in The Netherlands

Exhibition: 'New World Academy', collaboration with Jonas Staal

September/October 2014

Van Abbemuseum, Eindhoven in The Netherlands

Exhibition: Mixed Media Installation and performance 'The Hair Archive'

July/ August 2014

Online Art Magazine '48: Eight' Edition July / August 2014.

<u>Publication:</u> Cover Story: Kim Schonewille (p. 19 – p. 37):

http://issuu.com/theschoolcreativecentre/docs/newsletter_july - august 2014

8 May 2014

Rotterdamse Schouwburg, Rotterdam in the Netherlands

Performance: 'Consequential Movement', dance performance and video screening. Collaboration and

ongoing research project 'Dances Beneath The Oak' with choreographer Annika Pannitto and dancer Elisa D'Amico

29 March – 1 June 2014

nGbK, Berlin in Germany

Exhibition: 'Sriniketan: Craft as an Education of Living' video screening at exhibition 'Tagore's Post Office', made in India

Awards/finalist

Video work: 'Madame de Berry'

2017 Hollywood Screenings Film Festival, Los Angeles in USA (Finalist)

2017 Los Angeles CineFest, in USA (Semi-Finalist)

2016 Film Festival Move Me Productions, Antwerp in Belgium (Award Winner – best short documentary)

2016 Lake View International Film Festival, Punjab in India (Award Winner – best LGBT film)

2016 Grand IndieWise Convention, Miami Florida in USA (Finalist)

2016 IndustryBOOST Competition, San Fransisco in USA (Finalist)

Exhibitions

Video screenings

'The rare moments of synced entities'

2018 Digital platform for video art 'Between You & Me', Tilburg

2018 Duo-exhibition 'De Blinde Muur' at Chassé Theater & Cinema Breda - Artist of the Month March

'Tuning and Delay'

2018 Digital platform for video art 'Between You & Me', Tilburg

2018 Duo-exhibition 'De Blinde Muur' at Chassé Theater & Cinema Breda - Artist of the Month March

'Dances beneath the Oak'

2018 Digital platform for video art 'Between You & Me', Tilburg

'Piazza'

2018 Duo-exhibition 'De Blinde Muur' at Chassé Theater & Cinema Breda - Artist of the Month March

'In Natura'

2018 Exhibition 'Toeval bestaat' at 38 CC. Delft

'Delfts Blauw'

2018 Exhibition 'Toeval bestaat' at 38 CC, Delft

'Display'

2016 Ars et Mundus Arts Center, Kaunas in Lithuania

'Displaced'

2016 Ars et Mundus Arts Center, Kaunas in Lithuania

'Madame de Berry'

2018 Dutch television at Omroep Max

2018 Living room festival, Nootdorp

2018 International Film Festival Rotterdam – film program SWITCH, Rotterdam

2017 Hollywood Screenings Film Festival, Los Angeles in USA (Finalist)

2017 Los Angeles CineFest, in USA (Semi-Finalist short documentary)

2016 Film Festival Move Me Productions, Antwerp in Belgium (Award Winner – best short documentary)

2016 Lake View International Film Festival, Punjab in India (Award Winner – best LGBT film)

2016 Grand IndieWise Convention, Miami Florida in USA (Finalist)

2016 IndustryBOOST Competition, San Fransisco in USA (Finalist)

2016 Equality Festival, Kiev in Ukraine

2016 FreeNetWorld – 10th anniversary, Nis in Serbia

2016 Barcelona Planet Film Festival, Spain

2016 Moving Pictures Festival, Kalmthout in Belgium

2016 European Day of Short Films, Filmhuis Lumen, Delft

2014 Filmhuis Lumen, Delft

'Production of Space'

2015 Play Hookey /// Winter Solstice 2015 at Vandaler Forening in Oslo, Norway

'Dances Beneath the Oak / Consequential Movement'

2015 Play Hookey /// Winter Solstice 2015 at Vandaler Forening in Oslo, Norway

'Sriniketan: Craft as an Education of Living'

2014 'Tagore's Post Office' at nGbK, Berlin

'Madame de Berry – short version'

2014 Filmhuis Lumen, Delft

2013 Singer Sweatshop, Rotterdam

'Mecnun and Dust'

2013 Kadmium Atelierroute, Delft

2013 Museum night, Delft

2013 'My life is a Film', Mardin, Turkey

'Aus die Maus'

2010 Animation Film Festival Berlin Festee in RAF, Berlin

'Untitled'

2013 Winter Solstice, Oslo

2008 Rundgang UDK, Berlin

'Het geluid van de Zwaartekracht'

2007 Film Front Festival, Gorinchem. Nomination best short video.

2006 Vrije Universiteit, Amsterdam

2006 Fullhouse, Delft

2006 Bacinol, Delft

2006 Filmhuis Lumen, Delft

2006 Vers NFTVM, Ketelhuis, Amsterdam

2006 Film festival, Leiden

'Hiatus Plagiatus'

2005 Cinecafé Breda

2005 Nachtpodium National TV, VPRO Ned. 3

2004 Lowlands

2004 Teekfestival, Breda

2004 Reject Film festival Roodkapje, Rotterdam

(Video) Installations / Mixed Media

'Away'

2016 Ars et Mundus Arts Center, Kaunas in Lithuania

'The Hair Archive'

2014 Van Abbemuseum, Eindhoven

'We Are Here'

2014 Ru Paré Community, Endurance – A Long Walk To Freedom, Amsterdam 2014 Upominki, Rotterdam

'Flexible Faces / Huid Tegen Ruit'

2013 State-X festival, Den Haag

2011 Theater de Veste, Delft

2011 Art Centre Kadmium, Delft

'Disturbance'

2012 Atelierroute, Delft

2011 Kadmium, Delft

2011 Red Gate Gallery, Beijing

'Ich will dich zeigen'

2008 Rundgang UDK, Berlin

'The Box'

2007 Gallery Köpenicker Straße, Berlin

Collaborations / multidisciplinary projects

2017 - ongoing	Theatre and film performance collaboration with actress Gitta Fleuren. Project: 500 jaar verlangen
2018	Video installation (5 screens) 'All along the Watchtower', in collaboration with filmmaker Margo Onnes. Exhibition in TENT Rotterdam at group exhibition <i>In a World We Can't See</i> , part of the program Welcomes IFFR (International Film Festival Rotterdam) on the 25 th of January – 1 st of April 2108. And an exhibition at Galerie Bart, part of the Film Festival Go Short, Nijmegen from the 7 th till the 22 nd of April.
2017 - 2018	Opera 'Hamlet', collaboration with production house Opera2Day and filmmaker Margo Onnes. (Tour: January 7 2018 – April 10 2018 in The Netherlands and Belgium)
2017	Video edit advisor of filmmaker Floor de Bier and Eva van Roekel for their documentaire 'Het papierparadijs / paper paradise'. Screened at the Dutch Film Festival 2017. Selected for debut competition.
2015	New World Academy, collaboration with Jonas Staal. Exhibition at Centraal Museum Utrecht (April 10 th – June 21 st , 2015)
2013	European multidisciplinary art project 'SPOT' about Minorities. Presentation on the 23th of July in theater Dakota, Den Haag
2013	European multidisciplinary art project 'My Life is a Film'. Presentation on the 9th of April, Mardin, Tukey
2012 - ongoing	Performance/video and research project with choreographer Annika Pannitto and dancer Elisa D'Amico.
	- Project: Dances Beneath the Oak/consequential movement; Screening and performance 8th of May 2014 in the Schouwburg, Rotterdam.
	- Project: Piazza; Performance with integrated video at Ariella Vidach/AiEP,DiDstudio Fabbrica del Vapore, on the 10 th of December 2014 in Milan, Italy.
	- Project: Production of Space; Performance with integrated video at SpacioK – Is it my world? in June 2015 in Prato, Italy.
	- Project: On Hospitality; Performance with live integrated video at SPAM! Network for Contemporary Arts in September 2015 in Porcari, Italy.
2010 – 2011	European multidisciplinary art project 'Naked Windows', Delft. Presentation on the 9th of October in De Koornbeurs, Delft
2009	European multidisciplinary art project 'Walls of Perception' with INCA Germany, Berlin Performance at Theaterhaus Mitte on the 25th of September and on the 9th of November 2009 at Brandenburger Tor at the 20th anniversary of the fall of the Berlin wall. Film 'Lost' and performance human-installation 'Personal Guiding Tour', Berlin
2008	Camerawork for 'Nola Dee and The Ongoing Invasion of the Rats' from filmmaker Margo Onnes. Screening: TENT Rotterdam and CBK Dordrecht
2007 – 2008	Multidisciplinary project <i>H2O</i> with live dance, live music and film around the topic water cycle. Presentation: 29th of February and 7th of March 2008 in swimming pool Van Maanenbad, Rotterdam. Documentation film and a personal interview broadcasted at Cineac-Noord TV, Rotterdam
2006 – 2007 2003 – 2004	European art project on image and sound 'Code +31'. Performance Rotterdam Street theatre performance 'Out of the Basement, Into the Open' with The Lunatics,
	Performed at Oerol, Mooi Weer Spelen, Parkpop, Werfpop and many more
2003	Performance at 'De Nieuwe Soberheid' with Sanders Geluk, Rotterdam

Presentations

2016	'Producing space by time' at Conversa, Mevrouw BOK, Rotterdam (February 7, 2016)
2015	'Rethinking Art Education' at CreArt in Kristiansand, Norway (May 7, 2015)
2013	New World Academy #2. Collective Struggle of Refugees: Lost. In Between. Together. 'We Are
	Here Cooperative' at BAK, Utrecht (December 1, 2013)
2013	New World Academy #2. Collective Struggle of Refugees: Lost. In Between. Together.
	'We Are Here Cooperative' at the Balie, Amsterdam (December 6, 2013)

Publications

2014 Online Art Magazine '48:Eight' Edition July / August 2014. Cover Story: Kim Schonewille (p. 19 - 37): http://issuu.com/theschoolcreativecentre/docs/newsletter_july - august 2014

Master classes / collaborations with Art Institutions

2013 – 2015	Outside Academy on undocumented refugees. 'We Are Here Cooperative' initiated by Jonas
	Staal. BAK Utrecht and presentation in the Balie in Amsterdam (2013).
2013 - 2014	'See You in The Hague'. Stroom, Den Haag

Research groups

2014	India. Research on Tagore, Santiniketan and post-colonialism in India
2013	New York. Research on art and economy, looking at on artistic practice and curatorial
	positions whilst investigating models of sustainability.

Curatorial activities

2012 – 2013	Curator Artist in Residence Crabbehof, Dordrecht
2010	Programmer for art and culture festival Boerol, Midden Delfland
2010 – 2012	Curator at art centre Kadmium, Delft
2010 – 2011	Curator and programmer of 15-year anniversary Theater de Veste, Delft

Participation collections

-	
2011 – 2012	'Iceland' photographs in Gallery Hypo Kunstsuper, Delft
	Augustus 2012: Artist of the month
2012	Photograph: 'Iceland #1' in Art rental DOK, Delft.